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Rohit Singh

From: Nikhil Bhushan
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 12:21 PM
To: Rohit Singh; Rituparn Sharma
Cc: Rajesh Yadav
Subject: RE: Internet services of Khalghat and Eklera

Okay go ahead with the 20 MBPS for Dominos and Dongle for the other location 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 12:06 PM 
To: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Internet services of Khalghat and Eklera 
 
Dear Sir,  
 
But we need an internet connecƟon for Domino's( Khalghat). They will not allow a dongle network with a server. 
 
I need your go ahead. 
 
 
 
Eklera :- dongle network  
Kahlghat:-  We want an internet connecƟon. 
 
 
Airtel Wifi Device Price ( dongle):-  Eklera  
 

Airtel Internet Plan ( 100 GB per Month)  
   

 
 

Services Price Remarks   

Installation 1000 One time Charge   

Plan Monthly  1999     

1 Year  23988     

GST 18% 4317.84     

Total  29305.84     
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Internet connecƟon 20MBPS Price :- Khalghat  
 

Point to Point Internet Device For Access to be install on the top of Building for your site, With Activation 10500
Router 300 mbps 1600

4 pair Communication OUT DOR Cable 3300
  15400
  2772.00

With GST  18172
 

Up to 20 Mbps unlimited plan monthly 2800
1 Year internet paln  33600

  6048
With GST 39648

           
Installation + 1Year plan  57820

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Best & Regards, 
    Rohit Singh 
Ph.8448536201 
TFS (R&R Works) Pvt. Ltd. 
Business Plus 12th Floor, 
Tower-A Vatika Mindscapes, 
NH-2 Mathura Road, 
Sector-27D Faridabad, 
Haryana - 121003 

 
 

From: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 10:33 PM 
To: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Internet services of Khalghat and Eklera 
 
Dear Sir, 
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Yes, the Dongle is good to go . 
 
With Regards, 
Rajesh Yadav  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Rituparn Sharma <Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 6:12:32 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Internet services of Khalghat and Eklera  
  
I agree . 
Rajesh / Rohit - is this the best option available ? 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 5:37 PM 
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Rituparn Sharma 
<Rituparn.sharma@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Internet services of Khalghat and Eklera  
  
Approved 
I however feel it’s way to high for a single outlet 
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 5:07 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Internet services of Khalghat and Eklera 
  
Dear Sir,  
  
I have checked with Mr. RP Sir, and he approved the 20 Mbps plan. I need your approval as well. 
  

Installation Charges One Time _Eklera Price

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

           
Installation + 1Year plan( 20 MBPS)  57820

  
  
  
  
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 1:56 PM 
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Internet services of Khalghat and Eklera 
  
Why not dongles? 
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 1:55 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Internet services of Khalghat and Eklera 
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Dear Sir  
  
We have only two plans there. Please confirm. 
  
  

  
  
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 1:41 PM 
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Internet services of Khalghat and Eklera 
  
Get the tentative plan 
Upgraded in next 3, 6 9 months? 
For one outlet how will we justify the costs? 
  
Regards, 
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Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 1:40 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Internet services of Khalghat and Eklera 
  
Dear Sir,  
  
we have one outlet and one back office at both locations, but they will be upgraded soon.  
  
  
  
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
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 1:17 PM 
To: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Internet services of Khalghat and Eklera 
  
How many stores are planned / live at both locations? 
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Rohit Singh <rohit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 12:25 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Internet services of Khalghat and Eklera 
  
Dear Sir,  
  
I have checked the internet services at Eklera and Khalghat and need your approval for the payment. 
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Installation Charges One Time _Khalghat  Price

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

           

           
Up to 30 Mbps unlimited plan monthly 3500

1 Year internet paln  42000
  7560

With GST 49560

           
Installation + 1Year plan  67732

  
  

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

 
  


